
From: Cadw  

Sent: 21 September 2023 08:16 

To: Cadw 

CC: Cadw  

 

Subject: FW: Proposed Development at Cawdor Barracks 

Hi – I have replied to ……. letting him know ……. is off until 28th – …….. please 

could you make contact on your return – thank you 

 

From: Wessex Archaeology  

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 5:36 PM 

To: Cadw Planning <CadwPlanning@gov.wales> 

Cc: Sweco 

Subject: Proposed Development at Cawdor Barracks 

 

Hello, 

 

I am working with the Ministry of Defence on the planning application at Cawdor 

Barracks under reference 22/1136/SO and I would like to make contact with the case 

officer for the project who is noted on your scoping response as ……………….  

 

We are engaging with consultees from Pembrokeshire County Council over the 

scope of assessment where there is some discrepancy over the application of 

standards and guidance in relation to our settings assessment methodology. This 

discrepancy was not raised in the CADW response so it would be very useful to have 

a conversation in the first instance about that and hopefully arrange a meeting to 

define the scope and what is proportionate and appropriate for the assessment. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Many Thanks,   

 

Andrew Reid MA 

Principal Heritage Consultant 

_________________________ 
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creative heritage solutions … 
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Wessex Archaeology 

Unit R6, Sheaf Bank Business Park, Prospect Road, Sheffield S2 3EN 

Office: 0114 255 9774 

Direct: 03303 133524 

  

a.reid@wessexarch.co.uk 

http://www.wessexarch.co.uk 

 

Wessex Archaeology Ltd is a company limited by guarantee registered in England, 

company number 1712772. It is also a Charity registered in England and Wales, 

number 287786; and in Scotland, Scottish Charity number SC042630. Our 

registered office is at Portway House, Old Sarum Park, Salisbury, Wilts SP4 6EB. If 

you have received this message in error, please send it back to us, and immediately 

and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in 

this message or in any attachment.  
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